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FROM OXEN TO JETS

OFFICIAL PROGRAM
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MclIntosh --the oldest name

in tobacco in the State.
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The I-K-I Automatic Insec-
ticde Vaporizer for com-
mercial, industrial and agri-
cultural uses. For the auto-
matic and continuous in-
door control of flies, mos-
quitoes and other small fly-
ing insects. This type of in-
secticide wvaporizer " is espe-
cially important when deal-
ing with insects that have a
tendency to elude spray re-
sidues left by other types of
insecticide.

LEAF TOBACCO

3. MCINTOSH

EDGERTON, WISCONSIN

IN EDGERTON

BY I-K-1 PRODUCTS, INCORPORATED

The new I-K-I Fumer for house-
hold inseect control. A specially
designed Lindane vaporizer for use
in homes, apartments, cottages, re-

sorts, hotels, motels and trailers for

) ive insect control where au-
tomatic and continuous vaporizers
caanot be used.

‘+ CLOTHES - RACK

and - CORD: HOLDER

Greatestironing-day work- §#
saversince the electric iron.
It elamps on your ironing
board . . . & clothes rack
to hang and dry 12 pieces
PLUS an iron cord holder %
to keep cord free and re-
duce wear. FEasily put on
any board. Clamp stays
on; rods qn or off in a
jiffy,
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EDGERTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
EDGERTON, wis.
FROM OXEN TODETS

AN EXPRESSION OF APPRECIATION

When a community proudly undertakes to celebrate a 100 years of its
existence and to commemorate the deeds of those who have played a part
in its founding and development, nothing is more important than the will-
ingness of public spirited citizens to accept individual responsibility and
offer their best in cooperation and sacrifice. Of equal importance is the

willingness of organized groups to lend constructive force of combined
effort

Now that the preparation period has come to a close and the celebra-
tion is being enjoyed, the two little words, THANK YOU, sound inadequate.
However, because it is so justly deserved, and because of no better way to

publicly thank all our people who have helped to make our Centennial a
success, we repeat in all sincerity “Thank You.’

CHESTER L. PETERS

General Chairman, Edgerto;1 Centennial Inc.

1853
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STATE OF WISCONSIN

IN SENATE

3

Jt. Res. No. 54, S.

June 4, 1953—Introduced by COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE

PROCEDURE, by request of Senator Robinson. Adopted.

JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to the centennial of the founding of Edgerton.

Whereas, on July 5 to 12, 1953 the city of Edgerton will commemo-
rate one hundred years as an incorporated municipality with a cele-
bration the theme of which is “From Oxen to Jets”; and

Whereas, the people of the city of Edgerton have, through their
industry, made the most of their rich natural endowment to develop
a community which is a happy combination of industry, trade and
recreation; and

Whereas, Edgerton, situated in the fertile valley of the Rock River,
early became the tobacco center of the middle west, and stimulated
by the establishment of a railroad in 1854 early enjoyed commercial
contacts denied to the more remote parts of the state; and

Whereas, this municipality has developed a strong community spirit
which is symbolized by an effective school system, deep religious
devotion, an abiding interest in the home, and broad participation in

activities designed to promote the well being of its people; and
2

Whereas, this community, situated on the Rock River and near the
beautiful Lake Koshkonong, typifies Wisconsin’s widely diversified
recreational opportunities; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legisla-
ture congratulate the city of Edgerton on its centennial typifying
the progress made by the ingenious and diligent people of this land

from the era of the beast of burden to the supersonic mechanized age.

1 8bd — 1003
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Centennial Committees

Space does not permit our listing of all names of people who have worked
on this Centennial, we take this opportunity, therefore to thank them all

for their efforts.

PRESIDENT
C. Peters

VICE PRESIDENT
N. Yeske

SECRETARY
Miys. William MeIntosh

TREAasSURER
C. 3. Midtbon

STEERING COMMITTEE
C. Peters
N. Yeske
C. S. Midtbon
Mrs. William McIntosh
Mrs. Melvin Brenhaug
Mrs. C. V. Sweeney
T. W. Dickinson
E. Dickerson
R. Tellefson
William Cleary
G, Price
L. C. Whittet
G. Sweeney

DIVISION CHAIRMEN FINANCE
C. Midtbon

SPECTACLE-TICKET
William Cleary

PUBLICITY
John Hamburg

SPECTACLE
Mrs. Melvin Brenhaug

SPECIAL EVENTS
Sverre Roang and
R. Marcelle Pett

HOSFITALITY
Mrs. C. V. Sweeney

LEGAL
J. Roethe

CENTENNIAL SEAL
Virginia skau

FINANCE
UNDERWRITING
R. Ruland
HISTORICAL PROGRAM
C. Sprenger
NOVELTIES
Dave Love
OFFICIAL HAD
C. Schindler
BEARD CONTEST
(Brothers of the Brush) and
(Sisters of the Swish)
Robert Bruni
Freda Wille
CONCESSIONS
Theo. Brown
D. Hart
R. Yoss
DECORATIONS
Paul Schulze

SPECTACLE TICKEY
ADVANCE TICKET
Dr. L. E. Dodsoa
QUEEN CONTEST
Mrs. A. Cunningham
PATRONS TICKET
D. C. Jones
RESERVE SEAT
D. Holman
GATE and USHERS
Stanley Ore
FUBLICITY
PRESS
H. Everson
DISTRIBUTIVE
E. L. Genthe
SPEAKERS
Stanley Slagg

PROMOTIONAL
S. Schriner

SPECTACLE
CAST
Mrs. Russell Silverwood
SCENARIO and TITLE
Helen Dickinson
COSTUME and MAKE-UP
Mae Hitchecock
MUSIC
Mrs. Gerhard Jenson
PROPERTIES
Dr. F. C. Meyers
CONSTRUCTION
John Anderson
Robert Stricker
R. Short

SPECIAL EVENTS
PARADE
Wayne Ratzlaff
HISTORICAL WINDOWS
Mrs. M. Jarlsberg
CELEBRATION BALL
Dr. F. C. Meyers
FIREWORKS
J. Wedeward
SPECIAL DAYS
Martin Deignan
T. Dickinson
1st DAY—Leo Duerson
2nd DAY—H. Murwin
3rd Day—Ed. Beers
4th DAY—C. Sprenger
5th DAY—C. Venske and
E. Pluess
6th DAY—W. Welch
Tth DAY—S. Ore and
W. Shumaker

HOSPITALITY
HOMECOMING
Royal Ladd
TRAFFIC SAFETY
George Sweeney
HOUSING
Mrs. C. Venske
TRANSPORTATION
J. Ford
J. Ellingson

1953
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The Edgerton Centennial Committee

— Presents Pictures Of —

Edgerton’s Past and Present

The Edgerton Centennial Steering Committee

Front row, from left to right—Walter Williams, L. C. Whittet, Mrs. William MecIntosh, Mrs. Melvin
Brenhaug, Mrs. Charles V. Sweeney, Chester Peters, Norman Yeske. Back row, from left to right—Earl
Dickerson, William Cleary, Rolland Tellefson, Conrad Midtbon, Glen Price, George Sweeney, T. W. Dick-

inson

1853 — 19563
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Edgerton At The Time of the Stage Coach

1853 — 1953
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Edgerton In The Horse and Buggy Days
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The Early Irish Picnics
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Delivering Tobacco in Early Edgerton

The German Band at Royal Hall
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Edgerton Baseball - 1906
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Early Highway Trailer Plant The First Highway Trailer

The Horseless Carriage
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Early Mode of Travel Old Carlton Bar

The First Taxicab 1906 Hot Rod

18563 — i s
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CENTENNIAL QUEEN CANDIDATES
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CENTENNIAL QUEEN CANDIDATES

1853 — 1953
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CENTENNIAL QUEEN CANDIDATES
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The Centennial Story

Where the thriving cities and villages of
Rock County are now teeming with activity
and life, the woodman’s axe had not broken
the primeval silence and the red men were
the owners of the soil a little over 100 years
ago. The great natural wealth was unknown
even to the natives, and the water powers
were awaiting to be harnessed by the hand
of the white man. But the time was ripe for
the restlessness of the first settlers to seize
and develope the hidden riches of this land.

Th soldiers who had pursued Black Hawk,
the Sac Indian chief, up the Rock River were
charmed by the wealth and beauty of this
region. When the war closed some of them,
with their friends, formed the first settle-
ment of the county near Janesville in No-

vember, 1835.

The pursuit of the Indians carried them
through the vicinity of this city and the
deeply cut tracks of the five inch tires of the
supply wagons were still visible to the early
settlers. One of the army wagon trains
passed along the north side of the City lim-
its and south of Mud Lake, to the foot of
Lake Koshkonong, where a camp was made
on what is now known as The Mounds.

Traveling from mouth to mouth, gaining
in inspiration with each telling, the news
reached New York. Filled with enthusiasm,
and urge for adventure, three young men
determined to take their families, go We:t
and grow up with the country. They spent
a winter in cutting logs and constructing a
huge raft on the lowlands of the Allegheny

River. Three shacks, or cabins, for shel-

ANDERSON & FARMAN
COMPANY

“Tidgerton’s Only Exclusive Men’s Store”
MEN’S CLOTHING, FURNISHINGS AND SHOES

Marv Jarlsberg and Luke Lein, Props.

1853

1953
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ters were built on the raft and as the spring
freshets overflowed the banks, they loaded
their wagons, tools, and supplies on the raft
which the rising waters soon swept down tne
river on its westward course.

Being compelled to tie up at night to
avoid passing boats, and treacherous shoals,
for many weeks they manned the fifteen foot
sweeps that kept their craft in the current
and clear of snags and projecting headlands
that would have piled up the raft in a hope-
less mass with all the worldly goods they pos-
sessed. Sickness and disease sought to stay
them, but liberal use of the standard remedy
and specific of the day “fetty” (assafoetida)
routed the grim spectre. They were a strong
people and unless a medicine were strong
it could not be any good, and ‘“fetty” is cer-
tainly strong enough in both smell and taste
to satisfy the most exacting.

Arriving at Cincinnati they sold the raft
and took passage on a steamer down the riv-
er for Cairo, Illinois, the head of navigation,
where they disembarked, the Land of Prom-

ise almost in sight, less than half way across
the Territory of Wisconsin.

At Galena a yoke of oxen were bought, the
women and children and such immediate ne-
cessities as they could carry, were loaded
upon the wagon they had brought with them
and the remaining goods were left in stor-
age at Galena, to be obtained upon a return
trip.

Though a pathless, unmapped expanse lay
before them, by following explicit instruc-
tions to go northeast by south about five
days until you strike a big river, then follow
up the river two or three days travel, Will-
iam Bliven, his wife, two sons and the fam-
ily dog, arrived at Albion after three months
travel, in the summer of 1844, .

Three of four log cabins situated in and
near Albion housed twice that many families,

ten to twenty persons often being sheltered
by a single roof.

Leaving his family at his brother’s house,
and getting another ox team, the next two

COMPLIMENTS

TOBACCO EXCHANGE
BANK

FPROM OXEBN TO

16
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EDGERTON SHOPPER

City, Rural and Lake Coverage

Phones: Office 531, Home 557

101 W. Fulton St. Edgerton, Wis.

E. Roeber

Owner

Advertising
Mimeographing

The Centennial has a special significance
to the Spikes’—for it was just 100 years
ago in 1853 that Joseph Spike came to this
community.

Shown above are two of his sons—Charley
and Ike who served the public in the livery
business shortly after the turn of the cen-
tury.

Now still serving the public are Clayton
Spike (Joseph’s son) and Ike Spike, Jr., at

IKE SPIKE’S TAVERN
13 N. Swift Street Edgerton, Wis.

COMPLIMENTS

NORM & BILL'S
SERVICE STATION

Phone 443
Norm Kittleson Bill Schoenfeldt

GULF PRODUCTS

211 South Main St. Edgerton, Wis.

COMPLIMENTS OF

JONES FUNERAL HOME
2 N. Catlin St.

Successor to
TELLEFSON FUNERAL HOME

Established 1905

1 8ione
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weeks were spent in a return trip to Galena
for the rest of his goods. A few wayside
taverns dotted the route, but were always
filled to overflowing, and as lodging gener-
ally consisted of enough space on a floor to
spread a blanket, night found them on the
grass carpeted shelter of a spreading tree,
undisturbed even by the howling wolves.

It would be interesting to follow that trip
with its difficulties—the impassable streams
and marshes that required hours of ingen-
ious labor to cross, at imminent danger of
losing or crippling the oxen in depthless
mire, and frequently unloading and repack-
ing each article so necessary for the very
life ahead. A slab of bacon or jerked ven-
ison, parched corn or wheat, a small hand-
ful of salt and saleratus, supplied their daily
food and needs. The spirit of independence
and self reliance and determination enabled
them to accomplish the wonders they
wrought.

Broad expanses lay before him from
which to choose a spot for a home, as only

a few widely scattered settlers had entered
homesteads, thougn land speculators had
purchased tracts in 1836 and 1837 compris-
ing the most thickly built part of Edgerton
of today, except the part west of Albion
Street, which was entered nine years later in
1854.

Daniel Webster had bought a number of
tracts in the town of Albion. The panic of
1837 slowed up the western movement and
entries were few and scattered until the 40’s.

- A quarter section of good timber and soil,
fairly level and near water were the main
essentials. Catfish and Rock Prairies were
congidered too barren of timber, and it was
predicted these prairies, or “openings” were
least desirable and the last to be chosen by
actual settlers. Land with trees big enough
to get the building logs and fence rails from
their trunks were needed, and where they
grew indicated a rich soil that compensated
for the additional labor and time required to
take out stumps and clear the land for crops.

160 acres next to the county line and ad-

PHILCO and WIZARD
TELEVISION - APPLIANCES

SPORTING GOODS

AUTO PARTS - TOOLS

BICYCLES - TOYS

Easy Pay Terms
WESTERN AUTO
Associate Store

Fred Jordan, Owner Phone 456

COMPLIMENTS
Sy
CARRIER’S ELECTRIC
STORE

ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING
and

ELECTRICAL APPLIANCES

124 W. Fulton Phone 257

185515
18
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COMPLIMENTS

SCOTTEN, DILLON- COMPANY

DETROIT, MICHIGAN

MANUFACTURERS OF FINE TOBACCO
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jacent to the*@#gnon farm was selected, a
:qurrow plowed around it to indicate entry,
four trees felled and their trunks hewn on
two sides, ends notched and overlapping were
placed in a square and the foundation for a
home was laid.

An Indian trail ran near it, trending south-
ward to Chicago, crossing Saunders Creek
at the north angle of Broadway, striking
Main Street, through the cemetery to Indian
Ford and Fulton, where there was a large
Indian village. Locating near an Indian
Trail assured close proximity to a future
highway as well as the companionship of the
passers by. Neighbors five and ten miles
away, having heard of a new arrival, gath-
ered to lend a helpful hand, ax and adze rang
on the air, stone for a fireplace collected and
in a few days the curling smoke was drifting
over the first building in Edgerton.

Two open spaces in the walls marked the
places where one small window and a door
would afterward be put in; the floor was
lasting and durable — of nature’s making —

the bare earth. Crevices between the logs
were chinked up with clay, a process to be
repaired each fall. A single room on the
ground floor sixteen by eighteen feet in size,
was the home and a fireplace capable of tak-
ing a eight foot log served warmth and for
cooking. Later, poles laid from eaves to
eaves and covered with hay, over which wolf
skins were spread, made an attic bed-room
for children or guests. This attic was reach-
ed by long wooden pegs driven in the side
of the cabin for a kind of ladder, requiring
no small amount of skill to c¢limb. Roofs
were made of shakes which were a rough
shingle six to ten inches wide, three feet
long and about an inch thick and made by
splitting thin slices off a log by means of
wedges; and also by laying poles from ridge
to eave and covering with hay and sod; no
method was proof against driving rain or
winter snow. In the picturesque langu

of E. A. Burdick, “in the winter of ’43 our
family of twenty-two had only a thin bass-
wood siding between us and all outdoors,
and the snow would sift in through the

Donald Balis, D. B. A.

EDGERTON FEED
AND SEED

Feeds - Seeds - Grains

Custom Grinding and Mixing

Phone 67 Edgerton, Wis.

REBHOLZ ELECTRIC
AND BOTTLE GAS
CoO.

- Representing -
GENERAL ELECTRIC
STROMBERG - CARLSON
THERMOGAS BOTTLED GAS
MEYERS PUMPS
PITTSBURGH PAINTS

Phone 137

1853

1953
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GREETINGS

A SANFARLLA & CO dhc

MAKERS OF
OPTIMO CIGARS

TAMPA

FLORIDA

BADGER PETROLEUM CO.

GULF PRODUCTS

Ras Ronde, Mgr.

Phone 258

Edgerton, Wis.

WATSON
PLUMBING & HEATING

Plumbing, Heating and Sheet Metal Work

Edgerton, Wisconsin

Phone 639J

ARVID KJENDLE

Building and Remodeling

Box 131 Dorow Ave. Edgerton, Wis.

1853

1953
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cracks, but we would huddle close together
under our Buffalo robes, pull them up over
our heads, sleep soundly all night and come
out in the morning steaming like hogs out
of a hay stack”. J. D. Hain who came to
Edgerton in 1855 tells of a log cabin being
built in a single day by a bee of twenty-five
neighbors.

Wild berries of every kind were abundant
honey of wild bees was found in the hollow
trees, fish in the streams and wild fowl fill-
ed the sky and a store and grist mill at Ful-
ton supplied all other needs. Austin Bur-
dick killed three deer on the slope of the hill
where Dr. Burpee lives now, for his Christ-
mas. A good sized log was hollowed out,
the ends being left in, filled with hardwood
ashes, dampened and packed down hard, a
few pails of warm water poured over it
daily, which seeped slowly through the ashes
and drained into an iron kettle through a
hole bored in the bottom of one end of the
log. When the kettle was full of the dark
brown pungent lye, refuse animal fat and
grease skimmings were added to the Iye,

boiled down and the result was a gooey, slip-
pery viscid mass that was strong enough to
cleanse the apparel, skin and soul of the vil-
est sinner.

A good man is good to his beasts, and be-
ing dependent upon them he must preserve
their lives in order that he also might live,
so a shelter for the oxen was provided by
putting four poles with a crotched fork on
the top end, two poles laid crosswise on top
of crotches and lighter poles thickly laid,
crossways to the poles, making a flat sur-
face which was thickly covered with marsh
hay.

Having erected his fortress for the pro-
tection of himself and his dependents, he
must further fortify against the human
wolves who would wrest from him the fruits
of his efforts by prior entry of the land in
the Milwaukee land office. Claim jumper
land speculators and their unscrupulous
scouts seeking choice locations were ever
on the lookout to obtain the most desirable

entries and file a claim before the settler

“THe BANK WITH THE
CHIMES CLOCK"

THE NATIONAL BANK
OF EDGERTON

EDGERTON, WISCONSIN

“A Good Bank In A Good Town”

1853
22
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QUARRY RESORT
Boats - Baits - Cabing
Lunches - Beverages

Phone X-343
Milton Jet., R.R. 2 - Newville Bridge

LUCY’S COFFEE SHOP

At Charley Bluff
LAKE KOSHKONONG

Lunches - Groceries
Soft Drinks and Beer

NEWVILLE RESORT

BAR
Boats - Baits - Cabins - Good Food

AT ENTRANCE
TO LAKE KOSHKONONG
(On Rock River at Newville Bridge)

Highway 59, R.R. 3, Edgerton, Wis.
Bar Phone 1027-J Cafe Phone 1137-J

4 Burdick Street

PAUL W. STARK

Plumbing, Steam and Hot Water Heating

Telephone 45R

General Repair Work

Edgerton Wiseonsin

Enjoy Yourself at the Centennial

TRY GETTLEMAN BEER
FOR ADDED ENJOYMENT

Get Gettleman at any Bar, Tavern

or Package Store

W. A. BORGNIS

Distributor

1853
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could do so. The first public meeting was
held near Sandy Sink and attended by actual
settlers from many miles around, who select-
ed a Board of Referees to determine disputes
and protect their members from unjust
claims. Though this Board had no legal ex-
istence, authority, defined powers or duties,
it had the will and loyal support of the peo-
ple back of it, and its rules and decisions
were more effectual and obediently observed
than many of the formally enacted laws of
today.

The government surveyors had erected a
slight mound of earth at the corners of sec-
tions and set it in a square stake on which
was burned or cut a set of numbers to denote
the descriptions of that piece of land. Un-
earthing his hidden pouch of gold pieces, the
glittering coins were spread on the table be-
fore the rapt gaze of the wide eyed sons, and
$100 counted as the purchase price of eighty
acres of land at $1.25 an acre. The Land Of-
fice was to be opened on the second follow-
ing day at Milwaukee and an eager rush
would ensue from the entire southern part of

the Territory of Wisconsin. Varnum Wes-
cott, a neighbor was reputed to be a fast
traveler, and was given the gold and a des-
cription of the land and he started on foot
at nightfall, guided by the stars, he walked
the two nights and a day to arrive at the
Milwaukee Land Office about sunup and
formally made a “scttling down” of the north
half of the northeast quarter of Section 3
Town 4 North of Range 12 east, to William
Bliven his heirs and assigns forever.

Before any crops could be raised the
ground must be cleared of trees which cov-
ered the ground, standing six to eight rods
apart with trunks thirty to fifty feet high
before branching. The roots of the stumps
were cul and by dint of much labor and the
help of an ox were twisted out of the ground.
A drouth in the summer of '43 had left am-
ple fuel for a fire that swept the country
from the Saunders Creek to Rockdale, and it
was hoped the fire had destroyed the rattle
snakes, copperheads, and spotted adders that
were so numerous. Much of the underbrush-

fallen and dead trees burned and many small

COMPLIMENTS

< OF-

FORD’S PONTIAC - BUICK CO.

10 NORTH SWIFT STREET

EDGERTON, WISCONSIN

1853
24
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MILK A PRINCIPAL FOOD HAS COME FROM THE COW
SINCE THE BEGINNING OF TIME

THE LAST 100 YEARS HAS NOT CHANGED THE
SOURCE OF SUPPLY

Albion Co-operative Creamery Co.

Handlers of Grade “A” and Grade “B” Milk
ALBION, WISCONSIN

A Creamery Owned by Farmers—For the Farmers Benefit

Where All Farmers Are Treated Alike

COMPLIMENTS

C. M. AMUNDSON

General Contractor

Edgerton, Wisconsin

COMPLIMENTS

EDGERTON BODY & PAINT
SHOP

FLOYD DOMINY

ANIMIKON

(Anna-Meekon)

EDGERTON!
(Indian meaning—WELCOME (to) EDGERTON)

“Wisconsin’s Beauty Spot”’

" INDIAN

HEIGHTS
LLODGE

ON LAKE KOSHKONONG

INDIAN HEIGHTS
A
EDGERTON, WISCONSIN

The first hundred years are the hardest.

138
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stumps to allow them to be more easily re-
moved. Only the very best logs were sav-
ed, the rest all being piled and burned, a tre-

mendous waste but necessary to clear the
land. From 1853 to 1860 choppers cut wood
for fifty cents a cord, which brought $1.50
a cord when delivered to the railroad in Ed-
gerton. For many years it was necessary to
keep fire breaks plowed around buildings to
protect them from brush fires. The first
plowing was done with four to six yoke of
oxen drawing a thirty-two inch plow and
that hired done cost $3 to $6 an acre, depend-
ing upon the nature of soil and number of
stumps. Small patches were sown to such
crops as could produce the family food;
buckwheat, corn, potatoes, beans, sorghum
and barley. Wheat and oats, the money crop
did not at once realize the money hoped for.
Drought and insects spoiled the crops and
twenty to sixty cents a bushel at Milwaukee
when forty bushels could be hauled at a load
and a week’s time needed for it, was slow
work. In 1856 wheat jumped from $.25 to
$2 a bushel, being ascribed to the Crimean

War in the wheat raising districts of the Old

World. Wheat called “Hedge-Row” was the
bearded variety and produced the largest
yield, while the beardless was called “bald”
and made better flour and yielded less. Both
were sown by hand, twice dragged over with
a drag, cut with a cradle and threshed by
hand with a flail. After the wheat was sown
and until it was up, it was the daily duty of
the small boy of the house to awaken at sun-
rise, go to the wheat field and stand clapping
two small boards together to scare the pig-
eons and one could pick up a bushel of dead
passenger pigeons from one double barrel
gun shot.

The family clothes were made at home
from wool carded and spun by the fireside
or perhaps were taken to the woolen mill at
Fulton, which was the market place, having
several stores, groceries, a blacksmith shop,
a grist mill and saw mill and distillery, and
one large general store whose stock and cred-
its required $7,500 investment, and the pro-
prietor made an annual trip to New York to
buy goods and insure the latest fashions. The

DRESSER’S IGA SUPER MARKET
MERLE AND MARSHALL DRESSER
Where Shopping is a Pleasure

Low prices every day. Shop in comfort in
our Air-Conditioned Store.

FREE PARKING

COMPLIMENTS

SELF-SERVICE LAUNDRY

Complete Laundry Service

DON HUNTER, Prop.

COMPLIMENTS

FRANK BROWN & SON

Bottle Gas and Appliances

teal Estate and Insurance

In business in Edgerton over 50 years.

COMPLIMENTS

HANSON’S STUDIO

OSCAR HANSON, Prop.

Edgerton Wis.
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Cunningham Home Specialty

We Appreciate Your Patronage

Tiles - Carpeting -

Venetian Blinds

Maytag Washers -

Mirrors

Linoleum - Window Shades
Drapery Hardware
Paint - Wallpaper

Pictures

EDGERTON, WISCONSIN

STANLEY W. SLAGG

and

SYERRE ROANG
ATTORNEYS-AT-LAW
Real Estate and Insurance
Stanley W. Slagg since 1924
Sverre Roang since 1939
We congratulate Edgerton on its first

100 years and look forward to the future.

Compliments of

WM. C. BUCHHOLTZ AGENCY
Real Estate and Insurance
110 So. Main St.

Edgerton, Wis.
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effort and time required to provide the simp-
lest necessities of life left but little opportun-
ity for pleasures and past-times, yet they
found time to gather at the house of some
neighbor where an itinerant preacher held
services. As schoolhouses began to be built
they were the center of all social activities.
Winnebago and Sac Indians were frequent
visitors at cabin doors, were obnoxious and
unwelcome, silently entering and boldly beg-
ging for everything in sight and taking any-
thing they could lay their hands on. They
had camps at Lake Koshkonong and one at
the present site of the Towne Country Club.
One woman had her patience so sorely tried
by a persistent buck prying around her house,
that when he picked up a jar of plum pre-
serve she had just made, she thew a pan of
hot water in his face, blinding and scalding
him, pushed him out of the door and slammed
it shut. No Indian was seen around that
house for a long time. In another home a
troublesome Indian was easily disposed of
by a quick-witted woman whose child was
ill and lying in a clothes basket near the

DP"

stove. The Indian inquired “Papoose sick
and made hasty tracks away from the house
when told “yes, very sick - smallpox” - that
wag an Indian’s horror.

David Stone, Robert Stone and William
Squires were the first settlers in this vicin-
ity. They arrived during the summer of
1836 and settled on the east bank of Rock
River, about five and a half miles southwest
of Edgerton. After them came Thos. Quig-
ley. He came from rent racked, famine
stricken Roscommon, Ireland, some time in
the '40s, worked for a time at Albany, New
York, and saved up enough to venture for
himself. Traveling by canal and lakesailing
vessels, nearly a thousand miles passed un-
der his eye before he found a location that
just suited his fancy and purse. Traveling
was not very costly, the rate by canal being
about a cent a mile, and the fare from Buf-
falo to Milwaukee by sailing vessel, $7.00,
Milwaukee had tempted him, but the preval-
ence of cholera there kept him moving toward
the western horizon. June first, 1849, was
an eventful day for him. Walking to Janes-

COMPLIMENTS

H. C. STRICKER & SONS

“Builders of Better Homes"

810 N. Main

Phone 408
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Nelson-Young Lumber Company

LUMBER

PHONE NO. 6

COAL -

BUILDING MATERIAL

EDGERTON, WIS.

COMPLIMENTS

G. W. MABSON, Prop.

“The Friendly Store”

Edgerton Wisconsin

COMPLIMENTS

RIALTO THEATER

Movies are your best entertainment.

See one tonight.

Edgerton Wisconsin

1853

1953
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ville he obtained a deed of the N. W. forth
Section ten, a half mile square, reaching
from the hill where Menhall (now Swanson)
apartments stands south, to the city limits
and from Lord Street east to beyond Saund-
er’s Creek into the Sand and Gravel Co.
land. This 160 acres had been entered in
1836 by William Wright, an eastern specu-
lator and was bought by Mr. Quigley from
an agent for $500, which was rather a high
price considering that 160 acres adjoining
on the south had been sold the previous fall
to Anson Moulthrop for $300 and the 120
acres north of Washington Street was sold
August 1, 1849 or two months after the
Quigley purchase for $420. 1848 and 1849
saw considerable activity in real estate and
a number of parcels changed hands, though
they cannot be attributed to or influenced by
any possibility of a railroad, as its location
had not then been even remotely considered.

The exact time of the coming of Thos.
Quigley and his brothers, John and Bartley
and their Unecle Daniel, and whether they
came together or separately is not known.

It will hereafter appear that this 160 acres
was a very important factor in the location
of the depot grounds. Daniel Quigley came
from Sligo, Ireland, a county adjoining Ros-
common, Ireland, on the north. It is certain
that the Quigleys take a front rank among
the pioneers and encountered perils unknown
to the land they left freed from snakes by
good St. Patrick, for a daughter of Thos.
Quigley was bit by a rattlesnake while play-
ing near her home. The nearest doctor was
summoned from Janesville and the anxious
hours awaiting his arrival were successfully
spent in checking the poison as pioneers ne-
cessarily knew how. She lived to tell her
grandchildren about it. The timber wolves
were very troublesome and several times Mr.
Quigley defended himself from them with
his Irish shillalah. He built a log cabin a
little southeast of the railroad grounds, where
he lived for several years, attending church
at Porter, making the trip on foot until he
got a team, when he would take a load of
people to church with him. Money was a
scarce commodity and but little used, pay-
ments being made in like quantity of mater-

COMPLIMENTS

EDGERTON MOTOR CO.

161 North Henry Street

Edgerton, Wisconsin
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S. H. KRUEGER, Jeweler

Your Wateh and Diamond Store

Edgerton, Wisconsin

Phone 177 20 N. Henry

BAMMEL FURNITURE CO.

“The Home of Dependable Furniture”

FURNITURE - CARPETS

FRIGIDAIRE APPLIANCES

COMPLIMENTS OF

Thronson, Roethe and Agnew
Attorney at Law

We are proud of our 95 years of family
legal service to the Edgerton community.
John P. Towne—1858 to 1912
Louis H. Towne -—— 1885 to 1939
John Towne Roethe—1935 to 1953

C. S. MIDTBON

Every Form of Insurance and Bonding
10 North Henry St.

Edgerton, Wis.

COMPLIMENTS

CARLTON HOTEL AND BAR

ART GIESE

COMPLIMENTS

EDGERTON LAMP AND SHADE
CORPORATION

SAM FULTON and
M. J. SAINDON

1853
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jal or labor, and wiaen a church was built on
Lord Street in 1859 he contributed his qgo*ta
of logs and labor.

In 1845 Arnold Collins purchased land
from the government and built the first
frame house on a site just north of the pres-
ent Victoria Greenhouse. This same year
Jacob Hendrix built a log cabin just a short
distance west of thc Shannon house (now
Hinn). The Shannon House was built in
1858.

Silvia Bliven was the first white girl born
 —in 1845, and died in 1924. Frank Hall was
the first white boy.

In 1846 Adin Burdick whose log cabin was
heated for the first time by a stove in 1852
built a dam across Saunder’s Creek, just
north of the present Marcel Pett home. A
mill was built and logs were hauled to the
mill by ox teams, some logs were rafted down
the mill pond and from Mud Lake, the water
there being five to six feet deep. On a cold
night in Feb. 1856 grease was being heated
to grease the saws. The grease caught fire

and spread to the mill building which was
destroyed. After this, most of the lumber
was obtained from the Hopkins mill located
at Indian Ford. Many of the first frame
buildings were buiit from lumber sawed at
the Burdick Mill. The original owner of
the mill site was Lewis Beebe who purchas-
ed this site from the government June 20,
1837.

In 1846 a wing 14 by 18 feet was added
to the William Bliven home, and used for
a school, until 1848 when a frame building
18 by 24 feet was built on a site, just west
of the present Victoria Greenhouse, and
when completed it was used for a school and
a place of public gathering. Mrs. Jacob Hen-
drix and Sherman Fassett were the first
teachers. :

In 1850 Samuel Breeze sold the Northeast
quarter of section 9 to John S. Fassett. Most
of the land sold at this time was sold at a
loss due to panics and depreciation of wild
cat currency and poor crops. The years
1836 to 1856 were trying ones.

4 Smdnsen Chevrolet Cmpany

“Where Service Shows”

Telephone 5

110 North Henry Street

Edgerton, Wisconsin

1% 58
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COMPLIMENTS COMPLIMENTS
LEON H. ELLINGSON THE CREEK GROCERY
SKELLY PRODUCTS Highway 106 Busseyville
S. W. GOEDE, Prop.
2 Lord St. Phone 9591

Edgerton, Wis.

Phone 1199W Edgerton

COMPLIMENTS

TOWNE COUNTRY CLUB
Golfing - Good Food

Drinks

Edgerton Wiscongin

Rozzie's
FINE FOOD AND LIQUORS
Lake Kegonsa Highway 51

Stoughton, Wis.

CONGRATULATIONS

M. & M. CAFE

Home Cooking - Good Coffee

“TEDDY” HANSON  “ODIE”

1853

179 68
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The settlement of Albion antedates that
of Edgerton. Dr. Head of Albion bought of
a New York speculator, a quarter section of
land lying within the present city limits on
the west side of Albion Street for $5 per acre.
From the surface clay, upon this land he
made the first red brick for Albion Academy.
Soon he discovered that immense beds of
clay suitable for white brick, existed beneath
the surface. This industry resulted in the
first frame building on Albion Street which
was built to accommodate laborers employed
in the brick yard. This marked the begin-
ning of an industry that flourished many
years. By using sand obtained from a pit
located at Catlin and Fulton streets, brick
was made for most of the buildings in the
city. Lilibridge Barber purchased the bus-
iness from Dr. Head, and he sold it to John
Culton. Maltpress and Son, Jensen and Parr,
L. C. Whittet, and Schaller and Young were
owners in turn until the yard was discontin-
ued in 1920. Brickyard was from Albion
to Mechanic Street. The pits were from Me-
chanic to West Street.

From 1853 to 1857 the village was platted
into lots by Adin J. and E. A. Burdick, H. S.
Swift, Dr. C. R. Head and Robert Lawton.

Edgerton probably owes its importance
and perhaps its existence, to the disagree-
ment between owners: Guy Stoughton at In-
dian Ford and Emmanuel Corker at Fulton.
The exorbitant price asked for the land in
those places, induced the railroad company
to change its route and lay the line three
miles further north, where it now runs.
Thomas Quigley, who lived southeast of
what was to become Edgerton on June 7,
1853, conveyed the north sixty acres of his
160 acre tract, which he had acquired for
$500, to the Burdicks, Adin the father and
Julius and Austin, the sons, for a considera-
tion of $600. This was probably the first
successful speculation in land in Edgerton.
In rapid succession on June 21 and 23 of the
same year, we find Lucius Page, who had
acquired eighty acres of what is now the
northeast part of Edgerton, for $120, and
Head, who was land poor as owner of the
northwest part of what is now Edgerton,
and much other land, conveying eight to ten

R. and S. FOOD SHOP
and HOME APPLIANCES

Admiral Television

E.J. RUSCH and A. H. STAVIK, Props.

Phone 24 and 25 Edgerton, Wis.

v

)
COMPLIMENTS OF

BEN FRANKLIN STORE

Edgerton, Wisconsin

W. A. BLUMER, (owner)
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REIERSON IMPLEMENT
COMPANY

ALLIS-CHALMERS DEALER

Phone Edgerton 1013-F-12
Standard Gas and Oils

Albion, Wis.

PETE'S HIGHWAY 51

SINCLAIR SERVICE
PETE TEN EYCK, Prop.

301 N. Main St.
Edgerton

Phone 330R

HETH GENERAL STORE

Albion, Wiscnosin

CONGRATULATIONS EDGERTON

Here’s to the Next 100 Years

COMPLIMENTS

SUNNY KNOLL BEER DEPOT

Modern Cabins -

Soft Drinks and Ice Cream

Gasoline

ANNA JEAN and DICK STRICKER
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acres, respectively, to the railroad, each for
a recited consideration of $100. Likewise,
on June 23, 1853, Fassett who owned the
land southwest, conveyed one acre for a re-
cited consideration of $100. These tracts
made up the original twenty acres which are
now the C. M. St. P. and P. Railway proper-
ty. The character of the land is demonstrat-
ed by the fact that the railroad in eventually
building through was forced to fill from five
to six feet above the level of the surrounding
country, and to build a causeway over the
track from both sides for a highway cross-
ing. It was not infrequently necessary to
ferry those who desired to be guests of the
American Hotel over to the hotel from the
railroad station. Ducks were often served
at the hotel, that were easily shot from its
porch, as they landed on depot land. Three
quarters of a mile west on Head’s land (for-
merly the driving park, now the Legion
Park) would have been a much better loca-
tion. Nevertheless, there on the flats and
in the marsh, at the cornering of four sec-
tions of land, requiring deeds and perhaps
the payment of a bounteous price to four dif-

ferent owners, was located the station site,
and there it was that the town developed.
The railroad company made good its agree-
ment to erect a station. In 1853-'54 there
arose a building, constructed of logs cut
from the hills around Clark’s Pond. It stood
on the south side of the tracks, approximate-
ly opposite the present passenger station,
and served not only the needs of the travel-
ing public, but also those of the community
generally. Many a time it was the meeting
place where itinerant pastors held services
to a congregation enscornced on barrels,
boxes and bags of provisions, awaiting the
arrival of the next freight. With the sta-
tion the railroad company built also a goodly
shed 50 by 100 feet on the ground, 20 feet
in height, to store cordwood fuel for its lo-
comotives. This shed, for many years was
a resort of the youth and deviltry of the com-
munity in search of that succulant morsel,
the bark of the slippery elm, which could be
chewed to the partial alleviation of youthful
hunger.

The station, at the outset of its career,

COMPLIMENTS

STUMPF'S PHARMACY

6 W. Fulton Street

Edgerton, Wisconsin

COMPLIMENTS

THE LIQUOR STORE

DOC and VI LORD

7 North Henry St. Phone 68

36
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EDGERTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
EDGERTON, WIS.
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BEST WISHES TO ALL OUR FRIENDS

During the Centennial and the

many years to come.

G. W. BLANCHARD

DAVID J. BLANCHARD

T. W. NORTH

101 Mechanic St. Phone 162

Edgerton, Wisconsin

COMPLIMENTS
NORTHERNAIRE

ON HIGHWAY 51
1 Mile North of Edgerton

Sandwiches - Mixed Drinks
Steaks - Chicken - Sea Foods
Package Goods

JIM NORTH, Prop.

Phone Edgerton 1020W

NELSON’S DAIRY BAR

Home-Made Ice Cream

1% Miles East of Albion, Wis.
On Highway 106

o
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bore the name of “Fulton Station”. This was
not for long. There were stores and Jim

Finney's Hotel along the south of the tracks.
The citizenry resented the railroads attempt-
ed intermingling of its identity with that of
the village of Fulton and in informal caucus
assembled. C. H. Dickinson who came to the
town in 1854 headed a committee to meet
with Benjamin Edgerton, Chief Surveyor
for the railroad, who had been influential in
determining the working route of the rail-
road, and ask permission to use his name for
the village. In 1859 the name was changed to
Edgerton. Myr. Edgerton was a man of the
pioneer type and had modestly said “Better
wait until I am dead. I might do something
in the meantime to the discredit of the
name.”

The first train was an excursion consist-
ing of one car and a locomotive. Needless to
say, an enthusiastic reception was accorded
it all along the line and many a baptismal bot-
tle was broken on the cow-catcher. Every-
one was anxious to make this first trip. Ans
Bliven then a small boy tells us that he was

bitterly disappointed not to be able to go
but he and his brother were sent instead by
their mother, with the ox team and cart and
with various barrels and containers to Lake
Koshkonong to bring home water for the
family wash. They had reached Lake Kosh-
konong and were loading water for the re-
turn trip, when the strange rumble of a train,
the first sound of its kind ever to reach their
ears, resounded clear up the river to the
lake, so frightened the oxen that they ran
away and reached home with no more water
than enough to fill an eye drop. The first
passenger car came through in January of
1854. This was a cold winter with heavy
snows so the company was unable to build
the road further than Stoughton. One of
the first passenger trains was snowed in at
the cut one mile south of town. Robert At-
tlesey is one of the four men called up at
night, who with four yoke of oxen hauled
the engine and tender out of the snow drift
to Edgerton. They went back and pulled the
passenger coach to the depot. They were
assured that their novel motor-power was
the swiftest this side of Milwaukee.

Edgerton Farmers’ Warehouse Co.

Dealers in
COAL — FEED — GRAIN — SEED — FARM SUPPLIES

Telephone 258

Edgerton, Wis.

NORMAN AMUNDSON, Manager

1853
38
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C. E. SWEENEY & SONS
LEAF TOBACCO PACKERS

JOINS

H-EENDRICIH, lic.

makers of
LAFENDRICH - CHARLES DENBY - BLACK HAWK CIGARS
IN CONGRATULATING EDGERTON ON ITS

ONE HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY

WE WELCOME ALL CRMLLIE
to the SOUTHERN WISCONSIN
EDGERTON CENTENNIAL NEWS CO.
THE SPA WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS
Edgerton’s Popular Tavern 800 W. Fulton St. Edgerton, Wis.
188~ e U
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The coming of the railroad brought mail,
and William Hall was made the first post-
master with the office in his house. This
was the building on Fulton Street not now
standing but located where the First Nation-
al Bank is. Here Frank Hall, the first baby
boy was born. The post office, a little whis-
ky shop on the present bank corner and a
store in a part of a house next to the present
Masonic 'lemple constituted the business
street. 1854 and 55 were marked by con-
siderable development and growth. Two
brick stores and the U. S. Hotel were erect-
ed as well as a number of dwellings. Of the
dwellings the homes of Mr. Copley (end of
Albion Street), Mr. Meclnnis (the brick
Louse at the rear of the Swanson Apart-
ments, which was formerly in the apartment
location) and the old Babecock Home still
stand (formerly on the corner of Albion and
Rollin Streets now on Blaine Street.) They
were heated with wood stoves and lighted
with tallow candles. A daily chore of the
children was the candle making.

Among items of importance to the growth
of the town and 1ts people we tind Dr. Bur-
dick came in 1854 rollowing Drs. Landers
and Slocum  wno did not stay long.  Dr.
Lord came in 18b3. Dr. Stillman set up a
drug store but did not practice medicine.
Daniel Coon, the first carpenter, came in
1853.

1854, the first post office had O. D. Peck
as Postmaster 101 a very shorc time, follow-
ed by William . Hall. Cnarles Clark fol-
lowed Hall and Schuler Fassett who had
trouble keeping his silk hat smooth followed
Clark. 'The mail was kept at the home of
the postmaster until 1857 when the post of-
fice was established in the basement of the
Swift Building.

1854 - Nelson Coon built the Exchange
Hotel and the United States Hotel. The
United States Hotel was located at the pres-
ent site of the Dave Love Tavern and R. &
S. Store. The Exchange Hotel was at the
north east corner of the intersection of East
High and South Main Streets. It became

IMPERIAL TAVERN

“Moderation Is Our Motto”

DAVID LOVE, PROP.

Edgerton, Wisconsin

Phone 111

1853
40

1953
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Severson T'ransport Co., Inc.
ALBION, WISCONSIN

LONG DISTANCE HAULING
Milk — Tobacco — Steel — Fertilizer — Feed — Farm Equipment
AUTHORITY IN SIX (6) STATES

Edgerton Phones 638W and 638R

COMPLIMENTS

COLONIAL BEAUTY SHOP

e T3
Begerion, Bis FOLLOW THE CROWD TO

WALLY’S TAVERN

AT CHARLEY BLUFF

Paper used in this book The Steeles

furnished by

DWIGHT BROS. PAPER CO.

Milwaukee

1853 — 1953
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the Finney House.

1854 - D. F. Coon built a dam across
Saunders Creek just north of the present
pumping station. A flouring and grist mill
was built the same year. The basement of

the mill building is still in use as a storage
and is owned by the Highway Trailer Co.

1854 - the town pump was constructed. It
was thirty feet deep and in front of the Jen-
son warehouse (now Locker Plant). It
served the community until 1890. It was re-
placed by an artesian well 490 feet deep at a
cost of $823.99. This was known as “Iron
Mike” and was located at the southeast cor-
ner of West Fulton and South Henry Streets.

The present water system was constructed
in 1897.

1854 - after a perilous stage trip, C. H.
Dickinson from New York state decided to
work on the Swift house and Dickinson and
Searl continued as painters for several years.

1854 - Stiles Hakes kept the first general

store and hired Christian Geisert as helper.
Calico was 50 cents a yard - the same pat-
tern was used for all dresses. Kerosene was
$1.25 a gallon, and it is said that one woman
thought the glass chimney no help in light-
ing over a candle.

1855 - The Masonic Lodge, Fulton Lodge
No. 69 was organized at Indian Ford with
Isaac Miles the first Master of the Lodge.

1855 - Gilbert Randolph built the Ameri-
can House (present Peters Building) Pat-
rick Mooney and wife, John Leary and wife,
William Connors and others came in 1855
and the men worked in the brickyard.

1855 - Gilbert Randolph built the Ameri-
can House located at Albion and Fulton
Streets (now the Bowling Arcade).

1856 - Charles Mabbett came to town with
his wife and sister.

1856 - The first school was built consist-
ing of two large rooms at the present site of
the grade school. Later two more rooms

CABINS

FLATS FIXED

BICKLE’S Standard Service

ARCHIE BICKLE, PROP.

601 N. Main Street

Phone 486

Edgerton, Wisconsin

42
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Floral gifts carry messages of sincerity not equalled in any other way.
Let us assist you in selecting just the right thing for every
occasion. Call us, or come in

“Say It With Flowers”

VICTORIA GREENHOUSE

FLOWERS FOR ALL OCCASIONS
WE TELEGRAPH FLOWERS

Telephone 417 Edgerton, Wis.

COOL OFF AND RELAX IN

GARDNER’S TAVERN
‘AIR-CONDITIONED

COCKTAILS AND VPACKAGE GOODS

Edgerton Wisconsin

o

185 —— 1953
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were added. The building was torn down
later.

1856 - The Baptist Church Society of Ed-
gerton was organized; the church was not
built until 1868 at the present library site.

1857 - John S. Fassett donated three acres
of land for a cemetery and it is known as
Fassett Cemetery. The first person buried
here was a Mr. Thornington, who was fatal-
ly injured while attempting to board a train
al the depot. No record of his grave is to
be found. A Roman Catholic Cemetery was
laid out in 1869. A Norwegian one later.

1858 - John P. Towne opened a law office.
His office was in the Swift Building.

1859 - Saint Joseph’s Catholic Church was
built. It was located on Lord Street at the
site of the Willard Miller residence. Father
James Haggerty was the first Priest. In
1858 the land for the church was donated
by Daniel Quigley and was the property of
Saint Joseph’s Congregation, as long as it
was used for religious purposes. It reverted

to the heirs in 1907. During the pastorate
of Father Bowe a parsonage was built and a
900 Ib. bell put into the church. Seventy-
five families composed the membership of the
congregation.

About 1860 Rudolph Brown opened a lum-
ber yard at the intersection of Fulton and
Main Streets and on the south of the street.

In 1861 Thomas Hutson and several help-
ers purchased a large number of horses and
moved them overland to California. A horse
worth $150 at Edgerton sold for $1,000 to
$1,500 in California.

£ In 1863 the Methodist Church was organ-
ized. The first pastor was the Reverend J.
H. Jennie and services were held in a build-
ing on Albion Street (now the Printery).
Construction of the present church was start-
ed in 1878 and completed in 1880. The build-
ing was remodeled in 1952,

1865 - W. H. Clark was the first under-
taker, located in the basement of the present
Bakery building, Fulton and Swift Streets.

Merwin’s Sales and Service
701 N. Main St., Phone 314

Wholesale and Retail Shell Products

Oldsmobile Dealer
New and Used Cars

MARINE SERVICE
Newville, Phone 1127 W

COMPLIMENTS

AMERPOHL SERVICE

Edgerton Wisconsin

COMPLIMENTS

HANDY FOOD SHOP

“WE SERVE MORE PEOPLE”
Open Nights and Sundays

Edgerton Wiseonsin
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WELCOME TO THE CENTENNIAL

LOOP TAVERN

(The Old Klondike)

FRED AND MAX LARSEN

CONGRATULATIONS TO COMPLIMENTS

EDGERTON DON’S DAIRY-O

On Your 100th Anniversary Cones—S5¢, 10¢, 15¢, 20¢, and 25¢

BARSNESS BARBER SHOP Sundaes,; Malts and Sandwiches
GILLIE BARSNESS DON KENSETH, Prop.
GEO. BEMIS N. Main St.

[
oo
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In 1866 the first newspaper published here
was known as the Edgerton Union and was
edited by J. Wells and Q. D. Wells. It was
in the Swift Block and the first copy was is-
sued April 26, 1866. The Edgerton Union
was followed by the Western Star, and Ed-
gerton Independent. In 1877 it became the
Wisconsin Tobacco Reporter.

Edgerton in the 1860’s was a commun-
ity of five to six hundred inhabitants. It was
south of the tracks that the building had been
since north it was so marshy. The principal
residence section was Albion Street. Wash-
ington and Rollin Streets had scarcely a
building and the streets themselves were
mere trails. The hill where the Swanson
Apartments are, was then much higher. In
1854 when the mill, now part of the High-
way Trailer Co. was built a dam had flooded
all the low land over what is Swift Street and
Victoria Road. The border of the mill pond
was the picnicking place of the community.
In winter its frozen surface was the skating
rink. In summer boats were moored there

and it was the “old swimmin’ hole.”” The
Newville Road of today was the top of the
old dam.

The school meeting in 1866 voted a tax of
$50 for a library and continued this tax for
three years. In 1869 the school meeting di-
rected that a committee use $260 on hand in
purchasing books. This was the nucleus of
our public library.

In 1867 the first disaster visited the town
in the shape of two fires. One destroyed
five or six store buildings on Fulton Street
east of Swift Street. A second fire the next
month destroyed a number of buildings on
the depot grounds.

These early settlers sought a quick grow-
ing shade tree to adorn their streets and
homes. They found the soft maple and elm
along the streams and shores of Lake Kosh-
konong admirably fitted for this purpose.
They gathered the seeds, sowed them in nur-
series and transplanted the young trees and
we of today are enjoying the beautiful

Wisconsin Cooperative

Tobacco Growers Association

South Henry Street

Edgerton, Wisconsin

A COOPERATIVE MARKETING AGENCY
FOR SOUTHERN WISCONSIN TOBACCO FARMERS

1 38 8
46

1953



FROM

OXEN

O HETHS

KOSHKONONG TAVERN
JOHN and ADELINE KRIZSAN
Chicken - Steaks - Sea Foods

Sandwiches of All Kinds
Pike Fish Fry Friday Nights $1.00
Serving Tuesday thru Saturday
5 pm. to 11 p.m.
Sundays, 12 noon to 11 p.m.

Hwy. 26 Phone X17 Milton

NEWYVILLE
AUTO-MARINE SERVICE

WAYNE HEMENWAY, Prop.

Tydol Gas and Veedol Also Baits

LA CHISPA TAVERN
CARL and MARY SHOLES, Props.
Dancing Friday, Saturday and
Sunday Nights

Liguors and Beer Sandwiches

Milton Junction Wis.

COMPLIMENTS OF

NEWVILLE CAFE
3 Miles East of Edgerton on Hwy. 59
Fine Food at Reasonable Prices
Leading Brands of Bottle Beer
Also Fountain Service

Phone 1137-J

COMPLIMENTS OF

OWLS CLUB
“GRACE and PAT”

Steaks - Chicken -
Saturday Special—Turkey
3 Miles North of Milton, Wis.

Shrimp

on Highway 26 and “N”

Phone Milton X-210

3tk
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streets and cooling shades that they foresaw
and their industry furnished. Among all
the early settlers of Edgerton, the name of
Randolph Brown should be long remember-
ed for his zeal and industry in setting out
elms and maples on many of our streets. The
street running north east of Albion Street
bears the name of Randolph in honor of his
memory.

During the gigantic struggle for the pres-
ervation of the Union, Edgerton was repre-
sented in those Wisconsin Troops that gain-
ed an enviable reputation and maintained
it throughout the war.

Henry Swift, whose father, H. S. Swift,
came here in 1854 with his family of fourteen
children, graduated with his nine brothers
from Albion Academy and after a four-year
course at Albany, New York, he went south
as a first lieutenant in the Civil War. He
was killed and his remains brought here for
burial at Fassett Cemetery. The Edgerton
G. A. R. Post was named for him.

Edgerton’s fame as a tobacco raising local-
ity and shipping center had long since reach-

ed to eastern states and cities, also to Ger-
man and English markets. The first tobac-
co crop was grown by Ed Hall and Robert
Johnson in 1853 but they failed to save the
crop. The first tobacco crop was marketed
by Ralph Pomeroy in 1854. Other farmers
soon followed his example. These early
crops were sold to cigar makers in Janesville
and Milwaukee. The fame of the place soon
reached to representatives of the leading to-
bacco companies and the first warehouse was
built in 1869. Previous to this time the
crops were bought and stored in grain eleva-
tors and sheds on the depot grounds. In
1870 the presence of a large number of east-
ern buyers influenced the farmers to put
forth better efforts and the acreage greatly
increased, which brought a need for more
warehouses. These first ones were all frame
buildings set on wooden blocks. In 1885
two brick warehouses were erected. In early
nineteen hundred, twelve to fifteeen hun-
dred people received employment in Edger-
ton in the tobacco business, and there were

so on as many as fifty-two tobacco ware-

ROYAL NEIGHBORS

THE EDGERTON GARDEN CLUB

PYTHIAN SISTERS

EDGERTON BENEFIT CIRCLE

THE EDGERTON FEDERATION OF WOMEN’S CLUBS

EDGERTON WOMEN'S RELIEF CORP.

1853
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Established in 1893

O. P. MURWIN & SON
GENERAL MERCHANDISE

Satisfaction Guaranteed

Fulton Wiseconsin

COMPLIMENTS

DREWS RESORT

BOATS - BAIT
EATS AND DRINKS

Indian Ford

FULTON SALES AND' SERVICE

Edgerton R. No. 4 Wisconsin

Sales and Service for the

Ferguson System of Mechanized Farming

Phone 19-F-13

J. & F. SERVICE STATION
PHONE 40W

Complete Lubrication

Lee Tires - Batteries -  Accessories

Douglas Jacobson - Props. - Richard Flattem

320 South Main St. Edgerton, Wis.

1853

1953
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houses. First buyers representing Eastern
firms were T. Pomeroy, W. A. Blutley, C.
H. Wheeler, W. W. Child, and T. Hutson.

The first crop of tobacco had been sold in
Chicago and Milwaukee at four to six cents
a pound. The first warehouse built in 1869
was built by Thomas Hutson for an Eastern
firm - Schroeder and Bond. Storing capa-
city was 2500 cases. The same year W. W.
Child built a warehouse.

The 1869 crop sold as high as twelve and
one-half cents per pound; the 1870 crop
brought fifteen to twenty cents for the bet-
ter grade. In 1876 4,742 acres of tobacco
was grown in Wisconsin - Dane and Rock
County. In 1878 Wisconsin was fourth in
production and Edgerton was known as the
largest market for Cigar Leaf tobacco in the
world.

Among the other resources of the city is
a superior pottery clay. In 1888 a stock
company was formed for the development
of this source of wealth. 0. I. Jacobus
came to Edgerton to interest citizens in the
batteries. E. W. Babcock, F. W. Coon and

Andrew Jenson were appointed a committee
to investigate the proposition. In March
1888 $6,000 was raised with $5,000 added
so the E. C. Hopkins warehouse was pur-
chased on West Lawton Street. The kiln
was built by John Sargent of Cincinnati. A
lot of money went into the kiln for such
things as clay washers, pressers, pugmills,
figgers and laths beside a forty horse power
engine. Mr. Jacobus was made Supt. of the
making of the cups and his wife was put in
charge of the art ware. M. L. Pelton, C. F.
Mabbett, O. 1. Jacobus, J. P. Towne, Henry
Marsden, Andrew Jenson were the officers
and directors. Thirty-seven people were em-
ployed, thirteen women in the art and twen-
ty men in the cup departments. All decora-
tions were made by the under-glaze method.
The deep blues and dark greens resembled
Mojalica ware. The pottery was called the
Pauline Pottery and the trade-mark was
made of a crown with a “P” at each side.
The finished products were marketed in

Marshal Fields and at Tiffany’s store in New
York. Mr. Jacobus died after three years

WHILE IN INDIAN FORD VISIT

“The Trading Post”

TIBBIE’S

1853
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Fort Transportation & Service Co., Inc.

CALL MITCHELL 5-7200
DAILY SERVICE

MILWAUKEE TO:

WAUKESHA - SULLIVAN - JEFFERSON - BUSSEYVILLE - ALBION

DOUSMAN - HELENVILLE - FORT ATKINSON
EDGERTON - STOUGHTON
Cargo Insurance Carried Direct All Correspondence to
HOME OFFICE: FORT ATKINSON, WISCONSIN
PHONE 25 :

Edgerton Sand & Gravel Company

Edgerton Ready Mix Concrete Co.

PHONE 354

READY MIXED CONCRETE CEMENT BLOCKS

WASHED SAND AND GRAVEL - ROAD GRAVEL - FILLING

1853 — 1953
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here. The use of dry cell batteries lost the
use of the battery cups and the pottery
gradually fell into disuses. Those who had
invested in the undertaking had lost their
investment. It had been found that it was
necessary to bring in feldspar clay from Oh-
io to mix with his local yellow clay and was
a considerable expense. Some of the origin-
al pieces may still be found in homes in Ed-
gerton. A small collection of the Pottery is
to be seen at the Wisconsin Historical Mu-
seum at Madison. It had been donated by
Mr. Middleton of Madison.

After the Pauline Pottery stopped making
things, the potters, two brothers named
Samson, from Denmark, found it difficult to
find other work and had to resort to heavy
labor which was very bad for their sensitive
finger. L. H. Towne then got started on a
project to keep them at their art and he or-
ganized the Edgerton Pottery. Here the
main line of work was art objects—plaques,
statuettes, etc. Helen Mears, a young artist
from Wisconsin was hired to come and di-
rect the work. Miss Mears had been recog-

nized by Wisconsin Club women and her
work as a sculptor and artist is well known.
The Edgerton Pottery did not last as a bus-
iness but a short time.

About 1881 the population of this village
increased by the immigation of a large num-
ber of Germans.

In 1883 Edgerton was incorporated as a
city. The first mayor was Perez E. Bur-
dick. Aldermen were T. A. Perry, R. R.
Brown and D. C. Son; treasurer was R. G.
Robinson.

On August 1891 the city council passed a
resolution requiring that the walks be made
of cement. Also in November 19, 1891, ar-
ticles of incorporation were sent to the of-
fice of the secretary of state, T. J. Cunning-
ham, the Gov. was George W. Peck. Charter
granted on December 3, 1891. Mayor was
A. S. Flagg. Aldermen C. O. Shannon, J.
W. Coon, J. H. Arthur, J. O. Henderson, D.
B. Springer, W. M. Scarcliff. Clerk, Henry
Johnson.

During the year of 1889 an electric gener-
ator was installed in the pottery building,

CARL’S MAPLE BEACH INN
Route 3

GOOD FOOD

Steaks - Chicken - Sea Foods

COMPLIMENTS

R. & S. DRIVE-IN

Fine Food and Soft Drinks

Sandwiches
AL STOIK EMIL RUSCH
GOOD DRINKS
Mixed Drinks Our Specialty Edgerton Wisconsin
158513 1:9:548
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The Pinkerton Tobacco Co.

TOLEDO, OHIO

MANUFACTURERS OF RED MAN SCRAP CHEWING TOBACCO

COMPLIMENTS

On Successful First Hundred Years
See You in the Second Hundred Years

GATEWAY LUMBER CO.
BUILDING EXPERTS

Phone 27

COMPLIMENTS
A. & W. DRIVE-IN

Your Stop for a
Light Lunch and A. & W. Root Beer

Edgerton Wisconsin

1853

159 59
53



FROM OX EN

T O JETS

located on West Lawton Street, transmission
lines were built and a limited amount of
electricity was available for lights. The use
of electricity increased fast and the genera-
tor was moved to Fulton December, 1892.
Water power was available at Fulton and
much cheaper than steam.

Since 1886 public spirited young men have
deserved the thanks of every citizen for their
service in the volunteer fire department.
With the constantly increasing number of
tobacco warehouses and other valuable prop-
erty came a need for a better water supply
than wells, cisterns and brooks so the ar-
tesian well became a necessity that was
completed in 1890.

Edgerton has long had telephone connec-
tion with surrounding cities. In 1896 the
Wisconsin Bell Telephone Company put in a
local exchange and since the formation of a
local company in 1898 many of the residents
enjoyed the telephone in their homes. It
has grown from about 100 subscribers in
1900 to 2,500 in 1953.

Edgerton Highway Trailer

James Menhall started in business early
in the 1900’s as a partner with his father in
a Cigar and confectionery store, in Beloit. In
addition he dealt in oriental and imported
rugs. In 1912 be became interested in trail-
ers and automobiles, and bought equipment
at auctions of failing companies that were
sold to individuals. By different businesses
he amassed $50,000. In 1915 he invested
$10,000 in the Warner Trailer Co. in Beloit
and became a partner and General Sales
Manager. The Warner Co. manufactured
a two wheel auto trailer; a camp trailer
called “Prairie Schooner.” Late in 1916 he
broke with Warner to start a company on
his own. The idea arose from the thought
that a farmer shouldn’t have to hitch a team
and wagon in order to get a cow or some
produce into town. The result was a small
two wheel wagon a farmer could attach to
his car for the livestock and at the same
time take the family along in the car. Ed-
gerton was chosen because of available
building and machines at the old Edgerton

COMPLIMENTS

Jones Transfer Company

ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS
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Ratzlaff’s One-Stop Dept. Store

DRY GOODS - SHOES - ACCESSORIES
LADIES’, GIRLS', BOYS' AND INFANTS’
READY-TO-WEAR

“When Fashions Are New, Ratzlaff's Has Them!”

W. A. RATZLAFF RATZLAFF’'S READY-TO-WEAR
First Floor R. M. Pett, Owner—Second Floor

THE EDGERTON SUPERETTE

SERVING THE FINEST PEOPLE WE KNOW—OUR CUSTOMERS!
FREE DELIVERY PHONES 58 & 59

Open Daily 7:30 to 5:30 — Saturday 7:30 to 9:00
Closed Wednesday P.M.

A. R. GESSERT and R. A. YOSS, Props.

1853 - 1953
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There was a railroad spur of
the Milwaukee R. R. at the location also.
Stock was sold to local merchants and
townspeople and the company was the Ed-
gerton Highway Trailer Co., as organized in
1917. A two wheel trailer was manufactur-
ed and the first sale was to a farmer in Au-
gust 1917. During World War I four wheel
platform and Rock cargo trailers were made
very crudely. Late in 1918 a new building
fifty by 250 was added. A disastrous fire
started early on July 4, 1921, presumably
from defective wiring and the loss was par-
tially covered with a $10,000 insurance. In
1919 a Continental Axle for truck and other
trailer Co. were made for the Fruehauf Co.
This was later absorbed by the Highway
Trailer Co., and is now site of the forge, and
electric machine shops. They produced ev-
ery item except bearings and tires. From
1921 to 1927 a utility line including the foun-
dry and forge shops were developed. Power
transmissions were developed with derricks

and winches for bodies for Publiec Utility
Companies. They became the major source

Wagon Co.

of supply and this position is still held. The
Stoughton plant was added and during
World War II a conversion to war produc-
tion turned out the same type of products for
peace time use. In 1949 a tank line—the
Davisbilt was added.

Menhall resigned April 30, 1922, as Gen-
eral Manager.

William Wallace Child, one of the repre-
sentative business men of Edgerton and the
oldest and most extensive dealer in leaf
tobacco in Rock County, dates his residence
in Edgerton from 1865. For several years he
was engaged in general merchandising, and
in 1869 he established the first warehouse in
Edgerton. In 1884 he built a larger three
story warehouse. He also engaged in wool
buying and his annual purchase was about
75,000 pounds a year. Born in Rutland coun-
ty, Vermont, he was the seventh generation
of his family. He came to the territory of
Wisconsin in 1835 and located at Eagle
where he taught school for about three years.
He engaged in business in Palmyra and Al-
bion and moved to Edgerton in 1865. His

TO SERVE THOSE WHO HAVE

SO ADEQUATELY SUPPORTED US

RED DOT CIGARS

155 58

1953



EDGERTON PUBLIC LIBRARY

EDGERTON, WIS.
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HAIN, LIVICK & ARTHUR

“The Progressive Hardware Store”

Dealers in

HARDWARE — PLUMBING — SHEET METAL
HEATING — OIL BURNERS

Timken Silent Automatic Gas and 0il Heating

Crosely Appliances Mautz Paints and Varnishes

PHONE 98
COMPLIMENTS
COMPLIMENTS
ROCK RIVER TRANSIT
WESLEY CIEBELL COFFEE SHOP
LAWRENCE LEARN
BI LEIN, Prop.
Edgerton Wisconsin
COMPLIMENTS COMPLIMENTS
THE BUTTON CITY DELIVERY SERVICE
HOWARD SCHUMACHER, Prop. tALPH BROWN, Prop.
Edgerton Wisconsin Edgerton Wisconsin

1853
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trip from Vermont to Buffalo was by Canal
and lake steamer and to Milwaukee by foot.
A trip that took four weeks then. He landed
in Milwaukee with $58 in his pocket, $50 of
which he applied as payment for land at
$6 per acre. A year later he sold the land
for $10 an acre.

His daughter, Florence, is well remember-
ed in Edgerton for her generous gifts to the
community—when a new high school was
needed she offered to give $40,000 if the city
would raise a similar sum and today the
Child High School is no longer adequate for
the youth of the city, which has grown so
much since it was built in 1907.

John Parker Towne is numbered among
the oldest members of the Rock County Bar,
having opened a law office at Edgerton in
September, 1858. He was a native of the
“Old Granite” state, having been born at
Milford in 1826. His ancestors had lived in
the vicinity of his birthplace since 1840. At
the age of twenty-six he received his degree
of AB from Norwich University, N. H. and
during the following two years he was en-

gaged in teaching school in Franklin and In-
dianburg, Indiana. There he began the
study of law. Later in 1856 he pushed west-
ward and completed his legal studies prelim-
inary to entering upon the active practice of
his profession at Milwaukee. After admis-
sion to the bar in 1857, his first year of prac-
tice was at Palmyra, Wisconsin, after which
he located at Edgerton in 1858. For many
yvears the only lawyer in the place, it fell to
his lot to be the logical leader in all matter
having to do with pioneer development of
business expansion, civic and educational
standards. There was hardly a civic enter-
prise toward which his ability and time were
not lavished, laboriously and fully contribut-
ed. He served as Justice of the peace for
nearly twenty years; as town clerk for twen-
ty-five years. As a member of the school
poard he witnessed the growth of the local
school from a single room to a fine depart-
mental High School. During this twenty-
tive year duty one of his tasks was represent-
ing the board in the still famous Bible Case
in which the reading of the Bible in school

WE CONGRATULATE OUR CITY

ON IT’S 100th BIRTHDAY

The Reporter Co.
Publishers Of

THE EDGERTON REPORTER

“Your Home Town Newspaper”

1B
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PROFESSIONAL MEN

Drs. Shearer, Summer, Falk, M.D.

JAMES J. WINN, D.DS.

F. C. MEYERS, D.D.S.

Edgerton, Wisconsin

DAVID A. COHEN, M.D.
205% W. Fulton St.
Edgerton, Wisconsin

DR. JACK T. FITZGERALD

Optometrist

DR. F. W. SOUTHWORTH, D.D.S.

DR. L. E. DODSON, D.D.S.

DR. G. F. BURPEE
5 Henry Street
Edgerton, Wisconsin

1853

— 1953
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was challenged and the case taken to the
Supreme Court. He was one of the found-
ers of the first bank of Edgerton and was a
director from 1880 to 1897, and President
from 1893 to 1897. He married Miss Rozilla
Ford, a niece of the first resident Baptist
minister, who with her aunt had the first
milliners store.

Louis Towne, his son, was born in April
1863, and received his education at Milton
College and the law department of the State
University, class of 1884. He also practised
law in Edgerton for many years in the same
otfice his father had had, in tne Tobacco Ex-
change Bank building. His interest in his
home community is marked in many ways.
The landscaping and planting at both the
Central Park and Edgerton Memorial Hos-
pital were both done at his expense and af-
ter World War 1 he engaged a golf special-
ist and had a fine nine hole golf course laid
out on land purchased from the Shannons.
In 1921 this course was maintained by a
club that was organized by the people inter-
ested in the game, and he gave the grounds

rent free for years. Today this same golf
course is named the Towne Country Club
and is a private corp.

A third generation of Towne lawyers is
the son of Angie Towne Roethe — John
Towne Roethe, also a graduate of the Uni-
versity of Wisconsin, he is a veteran of the
navy of the World War II. He has served
as City Attorney for years and is Secre-
tary of the local organization of Business-
men the —

Law Enforcement

C. L. Brown, known as Lee Brown was
the first law enforcement officer. He oper-
ated a livery stable, located on Albion Street,
at the location of the present city garage.
Harmless drunks were locked in a box stall
and tough ones were taken to the county
jail at Janesville. The first jail was built of
planks and was located at the present site
of the Wisconsin Tobacco Company ware-
house on Fulton Street. This jail burned
and a cell was placed in the Andrew Berry
wagon shop, (now the site of the Fire Sta-
tion). The present jail was built in 1885

COMPLIMENTS

= of =

OBERG’S TAVERN

COMPLIMENTS

HERB ABBLET’S

INDIAN FORD CAFE

COMPLIMENTS
VANVALIN & MANSON
Sheet Metal Shop

124 West Fulton St. Phone 182

1853
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COMPLIMENTS OF

THRONSON'S
STANDARD SERVICE

Standard Oil Products

Phone 322W Home Owned

2 Albion St.

WALKER’S FRIENDLY SERVICE
“MOBILGAS”

Phone 375

1 South Catlin St. Edgerton, Wis.

Enjoy yourself, it’s later than you think.
Stop into Archie’s and have another drink.

COMPLIMENTS OF

ARCHIES TAVERN

NEXT TO THEATER

H. EBBOTT AND SONS
INTERNATIONAL HARVESTER

Refrigerators Freezers

Power Mowers Fence and Posts -
Farm Equipment

Edgerton, Wis. Phone 136

18563

19563
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and had five small cells made of brick with
only one window. Steel cages and two win-
dows replaced the old cells in 1914. “Babe”
Dell Chamberlain was the first city marsh-
all. In 1910 the title was changed to Chief
of Police, today is George Sweeney, and his
law enforcement department is very up to
date with radio car and several assistants.
Hospital

In 1918 Miss Edith Lockwood started a
small hospital in her home on Blaine Street.
Dr. A. T. Shearer had found a great need of
hospital care for his patients and Miss Lock-
wood had twelve beds but at times did ac-
commodate as many as twenty-six patients.
There were many baby and tonsil cases. Miss
Clara Christianson, a practical nurse assist-
ed Miss Lockwood who was a graduate
nurse.

In 1923 the Edgerton Memorial Hospital
was opened with fifteen beds, nine private
rooms and six ward beds. The project was
started by a group of women now known as
the Service Star Legion, composed of moth-
ers, wives and sisters of the first World War

veterans, as a fitting Memorial to the boys.
The organization subscribed $500 to the
building fund, $200 to furnish a room, and
$5,000 for the maintenance. A fund of $50,-
000 for construction and $11,000 for endow-
ment was subscribed. The building cost
about $45,000.

In 1940 an addition of two private rooms
and six ward beds was made. In 1942, as a
W.P.A. project, the sun porch was convert-
ed into a four bed maternity ward; three
rooms which had been used for nurses quar-
rers were converted into patients rooms and
one private room was converted into a two
bed ward making a total of thirty-one beds.
Since then five beds have been placed in the
corridor and are in use much of the time. A
payroll of forty people care for the nursing
and business, meals, laundry and building
care.

A portable X-ray was the gift of the Am-
erican Legion in 1941. Complete diagnostic
X-Ray equipment was purchased with mon-
ey willed by Miss Annie Jacobs in 1948.

A clinical laboratory was opened in 1947

COMPLIMENTS

LUCIAN and DAVID

HOLMAN

Realtors and Appraisers

Office at Traffic Light
Over Wisconsin Power & Light Co.

COMPLIMENTS

EDGERTON FURNACE CO.

Green Colonial Oil, Coal, Gas Furnaces

It’s the Fit That Counts

Phone 444 or 1062W

COMPLIMENTS

ALBION MUTUAL FIRE
INSURANCE

1853
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EDGERTON ELECTRIC SALES

Westinghouse Appliances

Farm and Home Wiring
GEORGE C. RUOSCH

8 W. Fulton St. Phone 83

11 N. Main St. Edgerton, Wis.

DESENS FORD GARAGE

516 North Main St.

Edgerton, Wis.

DICKINSON TOBACCO CO.

TOBACCO BUYERS,

DEALERS and PACKERS

1 West Fulton St. Phone 271

COMPLIMENTS

ELLINGSON FUNERAL HOME

708 Washington St.
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under the sponsorship of the Edgerton Ser-
vice Auxiliary of World War II and this was

put in the basement, off the patient floor

due to lack of space. In 1952 a nurses
lounge was added in the basement floor with
funds from a Memorial to Gailen Pierce of
Edgerton.
1 Federation Of Women's Clubs

In 1897 the Culture Club was started by
twelve young women, for pleasure and study.
In another couple of years another club, the
Monday Club was organized, followed later
by the Marquette, Century, Educational,
Progressive and Philomathean Clubs, who
have formed the City Federation of Women'’s
Clubs. Organization was on November 5,
1904. One of the first programs for civic
aid was the Library. A library in a little
back room upstairs over Mr. Ash’s book
store (now Walgreens) was presided over
by a dressmaker who checked out a book if
you could wait until she finished stitching
a seam or completed a fitting. The Monday
and Culture Clubs arranged to bring a li-

here, who gave them information for im-
proving library facilities. The club women
dusted and mended all books, worked with
the city council for more money, got some
of our businessmen interested, moved the
books into a small frame building on the
north side of the business street (now
known as the Edgerton Cleaners). The city
council agreed to buy receptacles for waste
paper and placed them in business sections
at the request of the women. A series of
lectures was a big undertaking each winter,
and many famous people were brought to
Edgerton Lorado Taft, the sculptor was
paid $150 for his lecture. There were three
such numbers and the series made money
with which the furniture in the committee
room of the Library was purchased. A lit-
tle later they paid $350 for a piano for the
Culton Memorial Hall. They started agitat-
ing for manual training, domestic science
and music teachers for the schools. It was
through their continued efforts that a rest

“room was furnished and a matron hired for

brary worker from the Madison Commission many years in the business district. They
COMPLIMENTS
MARY STYLE SHOP
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have given prizes for best English student
because so many failed freshman English at
the University of Wisconsin; gave prizes for
best flower garden; held free baby clinics
where any baby could be examined by com-
petent doctors.  Their continued pressure
convinced the city council of the need for a
city nurse, and private donations were made
for the nurses salary for the first few months.
Before the war the whole community enjoy-
ed summer Chautauqua brought here by the
untiring work of the women, and during the
World War I they worked with the Red
Cross in making thousands of garments.
Twenty-five dollars was given to maintain
a French orphan one year. Clothing was
sent to Belgium and France and of course
the drives for wheatless, meatless, ete.,
meals and the purchasing of War Bonds al-
ways had their assistance. Help was fur-
nished the school in providing milk to un-
dernourished children and the chest clinic
has been maintained by the club women's

sale of T.B. stamps. A recreation director
was hired each summer until it was realized

as a real city need and the city council pro-
vided a recreation program. City wide gar-
bage collection was another of their accom-
plishments. All organized groups, organi-
zations receive their contributions, and the
affairs of larger scope, state and national
Federations of clubs are part of the yearly
program.

For many years a Men’s Club was spon-
sored by the Congregational Church and dis-
cussions and debates attacked problems of
local and national importance. John Pierson
was the president of the group affairs of the
day were welcome. Frank O. Holt, who was
the superintendent of the Edgerton Schools
was a valuable leader in this group, and was
followed by his brother, Fred Holt, who was
also very active. '

Kiwanis, a national men’s club, was or-
ganized when the church club became inac-
tive and it did many fine civic things. Part
of the City Park was known as Kiwanis Is,-
land, where they had installed different play-
ground equipment.

Rotary Club followed the Kiwanis Club.

ARCHIE BROTHERS, INC.

CEMETERY MEMORIALS
Stores at

Waterloo, Watertown, Oconomowoc

Waupun, Fond du Lac and Mayville
100 Years in the Granite Business.

Vrite or telephone (reverse charges) we will
be pleased to show you how we can save you
money.
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Lions Club is very active in many civic
projects. One of their annual efforts is the
Football banquet.

- EARLY SOCIAL LIFE

Union Hall, the third floor of the Swift
block, had a covered passage that connected
it with the American House (now Peter’s
block) for the convenience of those perform-
ing at the Hall. It was the Theatre, Dance
Hall, Club room ete., for many years. Mrs.
0. D. Peck sponsored dances in the waiting
room of the depot with music provided by
two violinists—Charles Robinson and Sher-
man Fassett. Spelling and singing bees,
quilting parties, etc., were always favorite
pastimes. Royal Hall was built in 1885 by
Royal Maltpress and Stewart McGiffin, It
was constructed from brick made by Royal
Parr and Mr. Hall. Lectures, plays, min-
strels, roller skating, in fact all public amuse-
ment was held here excepting dancing which
was done at the Academy Hall, the top floor
of the Schmeling building.

The Scenic Theatre—the first movie house,

was opened in 1909 by Theodore Clarke and
Harvey Raymond. Three wonderful reels of
pictures and singing to slides for all of five
cents. It was in the large room over the
Mawhinney meat market (now the pool
room). The first regular theatre for movies
was the Lyric theatre opened by Mr. Hanlon
in the building next to the present Rialto
theatre, that was built by Percy Palmer and
is now owned by a corporation—the Edger-
ton Theatre Corp.—all out of town people.
Central Park was established in 1923. Houses
near the Saunders creek on Swift street, were
purchasd by the city and movd to other loca-
tions. An island in the creek was furnished
with playground equipment by the Kiwanis
Club, and Jim Menhall built a band stand. A
pavillion and ball field were constructed and
now a fine football and baseball field, tennis
court and in winter a skating rink are per-
manent parts of the park.

The city swimming pool, formerly the ice
and brick yard pond, called Culton’s pond,
was added to the recreation department and

For Fine Liquors and Beers

Visit
POLLACK’S TAVERN

AT MALLWOOD

On Lake Koshkonong

Edgerton, Wis. Phone 1069L

JOE and JO

COMPLIMENTS

CLIFF LODGE

For Your Week-end

DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Indian Ford
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guards and a dressing room building made
permanent there.

The Edgerton city band was organized in
1879 with fifteen members. L. K. Jessup was
the leader and they met twice weekly in the
hall over Dickinson and Sherman’s Paint
shop on West Fulton street. The first mem-
bers were Thomas Westlake, Charles Mab-
bett, M. Burdick, Jacob Bady, Will Hudson,
John Smith, Johnny Hain, Edward Davis
and Royal Maltpress. Many competitions
were entered and successfully won by the
band in the years past. All parades, public
gatherings, ete., called for the band, and to-
day it shares these jobs with the fine high
school band.

Father Matthew T. A. and B. Society was
organized in 1882. There were eighty mem-
bers and their object was to promote reli-
gious habits and to discourage the use of
intoxicating drinks by example and advice;
to assist mutually in case of sickness and to
provide in necessity for the wants of its
members. The T. A. and B. picnic was an
annual all day event for many years. Held

at the Driving Park it attracted free track
races for the best horses and good ball teams
brought hundreds of both young and old
people who were transported from down
town to the park in numerous “carry-alls”
busses or the family surrey.

IOOF Edgerton Lodge No. 133 was or-
ganized September 1867 with seventy mem-
bers, and met every Saturday p.m. in Croft’s
hall.

The first bank, known as the Bank of
Edgerton was incorporated in 1880 with
$25,000. Capital. It was located on the cor-
ner of Main and Fulton streets. It was closed
by receivers in 1897. At this time the To-
bacco Exchange Bank was organized with a
capital of $35,000 and continued until 1930,
when it was reorganized. The First National
Bank was started where the Imperial tavern
is now located, Wirt Wright was the first
cashier.

The newest industry in Edgerton is that
of the Pressure Can Corp. that started in
1951. W. B. Hinn is the president of a com-
pany designed to produce items of various

Ruben Tellefson Funeral Home
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types from small fillers for the lighters made
by Parker Pen Co., to insect killers and blow-
torches. Several other items, such as the
Save-a-step ironing board attachments have
also been manufactured by the firm. Start-
ing in Madison when the blow-torch idea
started from a discovery made by Louis Fal-
ligant, the company was forced to move when
the army took over the Truax location, and
decided to locate in Edgerton after the Edger-
ton Development Corp. aided them in finding
a suitable location. The Parker Pen Co. has
taken up the making of the lighters but the
company keeps busy at new items. It is
housed in quonset type buildings near the
railroad at the end of Burdick street, close
to the city swimming beach. It is also known
as the Insect Killers, Incorporated—I.K.I.
Mr. William Hinn has purchased the Shan-
non home, built in 1858 and has remodeled it
for a home. John Hinn is connected with the
company also.

CHURCHES

First religious services were held in a lit-
tle log school house that stood near where

the city limits on Highway 51 (north) is
found. Mr. Bunting, a primitive Methodist,
who owned a lumber yard in Edgerton was
the preacher. Services were held here until
1853. When the depot building was erected
in 1853 services were held there and later at
the school house. These services were not
separated as to faiths but were called “Un-
ion”, and were held from 1863 to 1866 in
the lower hall of the Swift block. The Sun-
day school until 1866 was also a “Union”
school, organized by Mrs. Mabbett and
James Croft. About 1866 there were dis-
sensions among the officers of the school and
Deacon Palmer and some of the scholars left,
and started what became the Methodist Sun-
day school. James and Mathew Croft were
credited with the continuous regular services
for the Primitive Methodists for many years.

The Methodist Society was organized in
1854. Rev. Henry Sewell, a former local
young man was invited to be the preacher in
the Depot. In 1864, after many years of serv-
ices held in the schoolhouse, the society pur-
chased of Joseph Locksley, a lot on Albion

1
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street for $863.00. On this lot there were a
large brick building and a small dwelling
house. The house was sold for $80 and the
brick building (now the Edgerton Printery)
was fitted up for a church with a seating
capacity of 200. The upper story was leased
to the Masonic Lodge and the basement
fitted up for a woodshed. In 1867 the rear
part of the lot was sold to Robert Carr for
$124.00. Because the people on Albion
Prairie decided to start a Methodist Epis-
copal church there it was possible to have a
minister who would serve both groups—
preaching in Edgerton in the morning and
at the Prairie in the evening. W. H. Clarke
purchased the old church properiy and the
present property was obtained from Mrs. E.
M. Dennison. Sept. 21, 1881 dedication serv-
ices were held for the new M. E. church. The
Baptist church had been used during the
building of the new edifice. Rev. F. F. Lester
was the first pastor in the new building. In
1884 the church was valued at $4,000 and
the parsonage at $1800. A remodeling pro-

gram was carried out recently.

The Baptist church was organized in 1856,
meetings were held alternately with the
Primitive Methodists in the hall and then in
the school house. Elder Ford was the first
minister. The church was built in 1868 and
dedicated early in 1869. Many different
ministers served the church but none stayed
long. From 1897 to 1904 there was no reg-
ular pastor.

St. Joseph’s Congregation was organized
in 1870.

The German Lutheran or St. John’s church
was organized in 1872 with 17 members.
They worshipped in Croft’s hall and the first
minister was Rev. G. B. Dupark. In 1880 a
small church was built and it was used until
1892 when the present church was erected.
This building has been remodeled and the
congregation is affiliated with the Missouri
synod.

The Norwegian Evangelical Lutheran or
Central Lutheran church was organized by
a group who met at the home of John A.
Johnson in Dec. 1874. The first real service
was held in Croft’s hall in March 1875. In

COMPLIMENTS

HERBERT R. HOOPES

General Building Construction
Carpenter and Cabinet Work
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January 1884 it was decided to build a church
and the building was dedicated in December
1884. A greatly remodeled and enlarged
church is still not adequate for the large
membership to worship at one time.

The First Congregational church of Edger-
ton was organized in October 1889 with 32
members, at a meeting at the home of Robert
Attlessey. Henry Marsden was the first and
for many years, Sunday school superintend-
ent. Meetings were held at the Taylor house
and Rev. L. H. Keller was the minister from

1889 to 1894.

SCHOOLS

In 1845, three years before Wisconsin be-
came a state, a school was started in Wm.
Bliven’s log house, with Sherman Fassett as
teacher. The following year a little red
school house was built in the woods near the
county line on William Bliven’s farm and it
was used for the next 10 years for civil and
religious meetings. The first school meeting
of District No. 8 of the town of Fulton was
held July 2, 1856. A question as to the size
of the building was greatly debated. Charles

Dickinson walked 5 miles after a day of
painting on a farm house to attend the con-
troversial school meeting where the vote of
the meeting was for the erection of a build-
ing but won only by one vote. A two story
building was then erected in 1856 on a lot
5 by % rods, large at the corner of Henry
and Rollin streets purchased of H. S. Swift
for $150. $1800 was raised to pay for the
school and $30 was allowed for fuel which
was 173-4 cords of 2 foot wood. In 1857 $250
was raised for teachers wages. In 1867 teach-
ers received $30 a month. There were 251
school age children—46 were in private
schools. Mary Hubbard Burdick had a school
in the old drug store, Miss Liouise Thompson
had a school on Fulton St. In 1867 this block
burned. Mrs. Charles Dickinson had 30 pu-
pils who paid $1.50 per quarter apiece and
met in her home which stood near where the
Masonie Temple is now, and later was held in
a room across the street. Mrs. James Croft

was another who had a school in her home.
There were two parochial schools—German
Lutheran held in the church school house;

Mr. Edison Started Something!

)

Yes, he did start something, but even in 1879, when the first incandescent
lamp was born, Edgerton was 26 years old. In 1853, candlelight and kero-
sene lamps were the vogue. Look around you today. Quite a change, don’t

you think?

Ready Kilowatt was a very small fellow in those days, but my how h(; has -
growvn! REMEMBER, ELECTRICITY IS THE BIGGEST BARGAIN

IN TOWN.

Congratulations Edgerton
On 100 Years of Progress
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and the Norwegian Lutheran school held in
the church basement. This latter was a
summer school.

In 1869, despite the early pessimism of
some, the school being overcrowded, two
more rooms were added to the building. 233
pupils were now enrolled. J. P. Towne was a
member of the school board for 23 years. In
1873 four lots costing $525 were added to
the school grounds and in 1879 $250 more
was spent for land. The Edgerton Bible
Case caused a great deal of feeling in 1886
when the state law excluding text books
which furnish sectarian instruction was
brought to a court fight. In 1904 a primary
building was found necessary. Child High
school was built by funds donated by Miss
Florence Child with an equal amount raised
by taxation.

The new gymnaisum, musie, art, Home ec
and Agriculture department was built as a
W.P.A. project, in 1934, and also houses the

city council room. At present plans are being
completed for the erection of a new grade

school building on 40 acres of land at the end
of Albion Street.

DURING THE WARS

During the wars of 1889 and 1902 the
following . fought for their country—Darcy
Biggar, John Marks, Charlie Mooney, Wil-
liam Harris, William Hammond, Ernest Sim-
mons, John Mooney, William Marsh, William
Miller, Henry Wille, Arthur Twing, Robert
Maltpress, Fred Stewart, Charles Klements
and Clyde White. Henry Wille is the only
living veteran of this group.

EDGERTON LIBRARY

In 1869 a need was felt for funds to erect
a library for the 200 volumes housed where-
ever the books were cared for. W. H. Still-
man was appointed the first librarian in
1870 and he continued to 1873. From 1870
to 1900 the school district maintained an
appropriation of $100 per year and a salary
of $50 per year was paid. In 1885 there were
490 volumes of which only 325 were fit for
use. In 1900 the city took control and the
first board appointed were L. L. Moore, H.

ATTORNEYS

R.E.Ladd

James K. Manwaring

J. E. Sweeney
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W. Child, Angie F. Towne, C. F. Mabbett,
L. C. Whittet and J. M. Conway. Angie
Town Roethe is still an active member of the
present board. There were 874 volumes, a
sum of $1,000 was raised by subscription and
$500 was given by the city in 1901, 1902, and
1903 and $700 in 1904 and 1905. The Bap-
tist church society was formed in 1856 and in
1866 Jas. Culton offered a lot on Albion St.,
for a building for which he paid $150. The
society paid him back $50. A building was
erected in 1868. In 1904 the society became
inactive and gave the Culton heirs right to
convey the lot to the city for a free Public
Library. The deed was accepted in 1905 with
the stipulation that Culton Memorial Hall
would be a part of the building. Andrew
Carnegie offered $10,000 to the city with
the provision that $1,000 per year be pro-
vided by the city for maintainance. Flor-
ence and H. W. Child gave $3,500 and $4,000
was raised by the public. A contract for the
building was signed and it was completed in
1907 for $12,692.

MONARCH LABORATORY—

This business was started by Benjamin
and Dexter I. Willson as a small drug store
in 1882 and its growth was most remarkable.
The original location was in a building on
Fulton street now used for a Pool hall—it
outgrew this lccation and the Commercial
Hotel building on the corner of W. Fulton
and N. Main streets known now as the Will-
son block, was purchased. Many people were
employed at the factory and many more
were representing them in wagons that trav-
eled over every state with typical medicine
shows—where the best singer or instru-
mentalist drew the best crowd and largest
sales. The town of Edgerton looked forward
to the annual “Round Up” of these salesmen.
Monarch Oil a pain killer was one of the
favorite remedies. 95,000 pounds of goods
were shipped in one week to the various
agencies throughout the country.

Sheep Feeding

At one time many thousands of range run
sheep were brought to Edgerton for a rest
and fattening before the short run to city

(
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markets. They were cared for at the Edger-
ton feeding yards—Ilocated near the present
Sand and Gravel Co. This enterprise was
highly appreciated by the shippers to the
Chicago and Milwaukee markets. It was run
by Dr. Shepard who had been a doctor for
many years before becoming interested in
this business. Composed of 20 some acres
for yards and sheds for 12,000 they could
accommodate 75,000 sheep for grazing on
the 400 to 1200 acres used for pasture pur-
poses. Ten to thirty people were regularly
employed. C. G. Bied>rman followed Dr.
Shepard in maintaining the yards for many
years.

A group of farmers formed a cooperative
under the leadership of Mr. Van Prague and
ran a tobacco factory in the early days of the
tobacco industry. This was located at the
site of the old part of the Highway Trailer
plant. It was not a success and the same
building was later used by Huxtable and
Halverson for a concern known as the Edger-
ton Wagon Works, and today is used for
storage for the Highway Trailer Company.

There was an early cigar factory owned

by Charlic Bentley in the upper part of the
building now housing the Walgren Dallman
Henry store. After the death of Mr. Bentley,
Charley Culton bought the business and
moved it into the building now known as the
MeclIntosh warehouse. The cigars made were
known as the El Incitos. Joseph Leary and
Mike Mcdonough operated the Edgerton
Cigar Co. that Pat Garvin had started the
Imperial cigar in. It was located at the cor-
ner of Fulton and Burdick streets. Joe Leary
and C. A. Fritzke employed 15 men and six
women with Henry Wesendonk as foreman
until 1916 when the company moved to the
Leary building.

Shoe Factory

The Nunn Bush Shoe company chose
Edgerton as a site for a new factory in
1933, after a survey of many Wisconsin
cities. Percy Palmer of this city chanced to
hear that the company was seeking a loca-
tion and he got in touch with those in charge.
F. A. Young, H. C. Schmeling, P. W. Palmer
worked with H. E. Exner, Henry Stricker,
William C. Buchholz, J. A. Ellingson, Dr. F.

N\ //
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E. Shearer and August Ratzlaff helped to
organize the aid required from the city and
merchants to bring the new industry here.
75 to 100 young men who were anxious to
obtain employment and to assist to increase
the local employment possibilies, signed up
without question of wages. They had to help
build the building and many worked for only
a warm lunch as compensation though steady
work has since been provided for many of
the same workers. The factory opened in
April 1934. Wages were 24 cents and hour
for women and 28 cents an hour for men.
From March 1934 to October 1952 a total
of $10,160,316.87 has been raid in salaries
with the average number of employees about
300. Today the company is asking the city
for help in an expansion program by provid-
ing more housing. “The Edgerton Shoe” is
a medium priced shoe of high quality for
men.

For many years our young people have
been interested in flying. The first airplane
to visit the city landed in a pasture near the
old Driving Park (now Legion Park) and
several daring people took to the air to see
what it was like. Scott Hatch, Jr., is prob-

ably the first owner of a plane and he lived
to buy other modern planes and to receive
a private pilots license to fly. He with a
group of other far seeing men tried to in-
terest the city in purchasing from them, the
land made ready for an airport just at the
edge of Albion. There is a hanger and sev-
eral planes do use the landing facilities there,
but the city could not see the need of the
field at the time.

Had it been in operation as a municipal
airport during the winter of 1953, perhaps
the Jet pilot who had to crash land his plane
and bail out would have had help of a dif-
ferent nature. Lt. T. Booth Holker a Sabre
jet pilot on a routine flight, ran out of fuel
and when he was unable to land at the Truax
field at Madison during a heavy snow storm
he bailed out of his ship and landed in the
neighborhood of the home of Dr. V. S. Falk
on the edge of town. This same land was part
of that purchased by Mr. Moulthrop in the
early days of Edgerton and was cleared by
great teams of oxen. Lt. Holker’s plane was
found near Cooksville several miles away.

And so we find the Edgerton story is
truly one from oxen to jets.

Story compiled by the Historical Committee and written by Helen Dickinson

The Brick Yards
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